

VILLAGE COMMISSION OF CANNING

Meeting, Date and Time A meeting of the Canning Village Commission was held on Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 6:30 PM.

Attendance Angela Cruickshank, Chair
Wanda Sheffield, Vice Chair
Jenn Myers, Commissioner
Andy Vermeulen - Commissioner

Regrets Mike Huntley, Commissioner
June Granger- Councillor

Guests Ian Corkum & Jasmine I J Corkums Excavating

Angela Cruickshank welcomed everyone to the meeting. Ian and Jasmine arrived at 7:35.

Agenda Approval **On Motion/Seconded Jen Myers and Wanda Sheffield, the agenda for October 11, 2022 be approved. All in favor, Motion carried.**

Approval of Minutes **On Motion/Seconded Wanda Sheffield and Jen Myers the minutes of the September 13, 2022 be approved. All in favor, Motion carried.**

Councillor update nothing to report

Village Financials Monthly Financials were reviewed. The clerk is to check with the Audit Committee members to see if Tuesday November 22 works for everyone to meet.

Public Works **via email Sept 27, 2022 On Motion Mike Huntley and Wanda Sheffield the amount to be paid monthly for the garbage collection to Cathy McCarthy is approved at \$200 per month. All in favor, Motion carried.**

Snow removal contract- The Commission discussed the renewal of the snow contract with Ian and Jasmine from IJ Corkums Excavating. Ian will be sending in some information as to expectations for the Commission to review regarding when to plow depending on amounts of snow down and storm times. The Commission will review and both parties will discuss the renewal of the contract. Angela thanked them for coming to the meeting.

Angela mentioned that the Fire department noticed that people coming to the Valley Bull Dogs football games were driving on and across the lawn. The clerk will reach out to Valley Bull dogs to ask that they have someone ensure this does not happen. Angela said that the fire dept. would be putting ropes across to close off the grass area, as well as putting the cement barriers back in the old drive way off the sidewalk.

The Commission discussed the banners that used to be on the poles and asked the clerk to look into the costs for new ones since we already have the hardware up.

Water Utility Waiting for official notification of the funding approval for Chapel Road. Work will most likely be in the spring. Aaron Dondale sent an update on the work that was to be done at the water building sites to remediate the mold issues.

Clerk's report The Commission reviewed the clerk's report.

Accessibility Plans **On Motion/Seconded Andy Vermeulen and Jen Myers that the Village of Canning appoint Donald Nauss as a citizen member on the Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee for the remainder of the two year term. All in favor, Motion carried.**

The clerk reported that she and Andy had met with Katie MacArthur and Terry Brown from the County to discuss on moving forward with putting things in place in the building. Katie is there to help with the funding portion. The doors in the building need rail signs and there should be an automatic door opening at the back door exit. Also a

flashing light should be installed in the main hall and possibly color put on the floor to delineate doorway open to the public. The clerk will work on costing for these items.

New Bldg. Development Both parties involved in the Appeal hearing have put items in the gazette. These items will be paid for by each party.

Summer Street Sidewalk No response to date on funding approval.

ANSV The province is still working on updating the code of Conduct. The clerk is reviewing and updating the Villages as well as the harassment/discrimination policy.


Accounts Receivable Gazette -8 new, Tax-71 (5old), Water -15 old, some partial paid. No movement yet on the 6 sent to the Collection agency.


New Business

Mun. of Kings Boundary Review- info provided,
Prov. of NS- Provincial Equity/Racism Initiative discussed.

Correspondence

Being no further business the meeting was adjourned by Wanda Sheffield and Jen Myers and at 8:11 PM.


Angela Cruickshank
Chair


Ruth Pearson
Clerk-Treasurer